MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Cound
FROM: C/ 24
Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Watet Quality
DATE: June 17, 2022

SUBJECT: Change Otder No. 2 —~Wolf Run Trunk D & E, Contract No. 036-2021

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authotization to execute Change Order No. 2 to the agreement with Tribute
Contracting & Consultants, LLC for the Wolf Run Trunks D & E project, increasing the contract price by the sum
of $706,800.06 from $3,250,119.96 to $3,956,920.02, and extending the contract term 68 calendar days from
September 5, 2022 to November 12, 2022.

Why are you requesting?

The requested change is to extend the Wolf Run Trunks D & E project 600 linear feet, into the next segment which
1s Trunk F. This additional work is to establish a better transition point between Wolf Run Trunk E and Trunk F.
This is not additional work, just moving project endpoint.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $706,800.06
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted in: 4003-303408-3466-92811 2020 LFUCG WRMAINTRKD_2020 CONSENT_DE
4003-303408-3466-92811 2020 LFUCG WRMAINTRKE_2020 CONSENT_DE
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